Baboquivari District
of the
Tohono O'odham Nation
Office: (520) 383-2366 or (520) 383-3801
Fax: (520) 383-4622

Mailing Address Physical Address
Post Office Box 3015 Mile Post 19.5 on Federal Route 19
Sells, Arizona 85634 Topawa, Arizona 85639

TO:  Communities of Artesia/Little Tucson, Choulic, Coldfields, Fresnal Canyon, South Komelic and
Topawa

FROM: Idella M. Stanl jce Chairwoman, Baboquivari District

i

DATE: 14 August 2020

SUBJ: Baboquivari District Administration hours of operation

EFFECTIVE Monday, August 17, 2020 Baboquivari District Administration will resume regular office
working hours Monday through Friday from 8:00 am — 5:00 pm. We will continue to practice the same
precautions for the safety and wellbeing of the staff. The Drop box located at the front door will
continue to be used and checked periodically throughout the day.

The communities will use discretion on regarding their work days and hours for their membership also
precautions for the safety and wellbeing of their staff.

Food distributions will continue each Thursday until further notice. The Property Crew will continue to
pick up, sort and notify for deliver or pick up to the communities. The community representatives are
responsible to distribute to their membership. IF the communities do not want to accept the
distribution, please, notify the Administration staff. The items will then be distributed amaong the
remaining communities.

Please take the necessary steps to keep safe and well. Wash hands often, sanitize, use a mask, social
distancing!

Executive Order No. 2020-08 is still in effect until further notice

WE CONTINUE TO STAND TALL AND PROUD!



